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From: McPherson, Shelly [Shelly.McPherson@Ceridian.com)
Sent:  Thursday, March 25, 2010 5:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Address Revision

RE: Ceridian Tax Services, Inc. - F10000001287

Please note the address on your website under "Principal Address" and "Mailing Address" should include HQE
04B as listed below:

331 1‘ E. OLD SHAKOPEE RD., HQE 04B
MINNEAPOLIS MN 55425

Thank you for your assistance in this regard.
Shelly McPherson

Shelly L. McPherson | Paralegal | Ceridian
5301 Maryland Way | Brentwood, TN 37027 | w: 615.370.7626 | f. 615.370.7614 |
shelly. mepherson@ceridian.com

IMPORTANT: The sender intends that this electronic message is for exclusive use by the person to whom it is
addressed. This message may contain infarmation that is confidential or privileged and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication, or the use of its contents, is prehibited. If you have
received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender of your inadvertent receipt and delete this
message from all data storage systems. Thank you. :
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